
Union Elementary School Building B Roof Replacement 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

General  

1. Bid date extended to March 13, 2024 

 

Questions from Contractors 

1. Please advise on type and gauge of metal to be utilized for Parapet Coping.             

RESPONSE: See Specification Section 07 60 00 2.2, last sentence. 

2. As mentioned in pre-bid, the roof assembly will be per manufacturer’s recommendations. 

RESPONSE: Yes, roof assembly per manufacturer’s recommendations. 

3. Please advise on what type, thickness, gauge of decking is indicated for UP-2.      

RESPONSE: UP-2 Decking is Light weight concrete. UP-2 will be revised in Addendum #2. 

4. Please advise if existing RetroFit Roof drain assemblies are to be replaced. Existing 

assemblies are plastic.                                                                                                                         

RESPONSE: Replace existing baskets and assemblies. 

5. Please advise if hat channel at metal bldg. wall is existing or if will be furnished as new for 

the wall assembly.                                                                                                                                    

RESPONSE: Hat channels are new construction. 

6. Please advise if all wood blocking is to remain and ONLY replace if wet or deteriorated. 

RESPONSE: See General Sheet Notes note 3/AD101.  

 


